



MARGAUX HERINCKX

GODOLPHINFLYINGSTARTTRAINEE
2021 - 2023

Information



Kildangan, Stud, Co. Kildare,
W34 HR98, Ireland



mherinckx@godolphinFlyingstart.com



Land: +353 45 527600
Cell: +44 7388 863241

Social



www.facebook.com/margauxherinckx



www.linkedin.com/margauxherinckx



www.instagram.com/margauxherinckx



www.twitter.com/margauxherinckx

PROFILE

Growing up on the outskirts of Newmarket, I fell in love with racing at an early age and have now been immersed in the industry for many years. I consider myself to be a motivated and diligent individual, having worked in four different countries whilst completing my Bachelor's Degree in Foreign Languages at the Open University. I have a particular interest in the training and bloodstock sectors of the racing industry and intend to focus on these whilst on Godolphin Flying Start.

EDUCATION

GODOLPHIN FLYING START

Godolphin Flying Start is a two-year, full-time Management and Leadership training programme that specialises in the international Thoroughbred racing and breeding industry. It is accredited by University College Dublin and trainees gain experience in Ireland, Australia, USA, UK and the UAE.

THE OPEN UNIVERSITY

Cambridge, UK / 2014-2020

2.1 (BA) Honours in Foreign Languages, Literatures and Linguistics

THE IRISH NATIONAL STUD

Kildare, Ireland / 2018

Gold medalist

HILLS ROAD SIXTH FORM

Cambridge, UK / 2012 - 2014

GCE A Levels - History (A) English (A) French (A)

EXPERIENCE

GER LYONS RACING

Assistant head lass & travelling / 2019- 2021

GAI WATERHOUSE RACING

Exercise rider

SHADWELL ESTATE COMPANY LTD

Pedigree Assistant / 2016 - 2017

MR FRANCIS-HENRI GRAFFARD

Pupil Assistant / 2015- 2016

HIGHCLERE STUD

Yearling preparation and sales / 2012-2020

ACHIEVEMENTS

MULTILINGUAL

Fluent French and self-taught Spanish speaker

GOLD MEDALLIST

Irish National Stud 2018

(BA) HONOURS

Completed degree whilst working full-time in several different countries

SKILLS

HANDS-ON HORSEMANSHIP

SKILLS

ORGANISATION

CLIENT COMMUNICATIONS

COMPUTER SKILLS –

REFERENCES

MR CATHAL BEALE –
Irish National Stud, Co. Kildare, Ireland
+353 (87) 6353126

MR GER LYONS –
Glenburnie Stables, Co. Meath, Ireland
+353 (86) 8502439

MS CLODAGH KAVANAGH
Kildangan Stud, Co. Kildare, Ireland
+353 (86) 816 2314

MS CAROL PALFREYMAN –
Shadwell Stud, Thetford, UK
+44 7768 038779

MARGAUX HERINCKX

GODOLPHIN FLYING START TRAINEE
2021 - 2023

GODOLPHIN FLYING START EXTERNSHIPS

USA

Brendan Walsh Racing – A fantastic opportunity to work within a multiple Grade 1 winning operation, with roles including riding out and general yard duties, as well as media and office duties involving gallop videos and data input. I was able to meet with owners during the Churchill Downs meet, and to experience first-hand the American racing circuit from the perspective of a top class racing yard.

AUSTRALIA

EUROPE

INTERESTS

- GLOBAL THOROUGHBRED INDUSTRY
- VETERINARY (IN TRAINING, REHABILITATION)
- BLOODSTOCK AND PINHOOKING
- INTERNATIONAL TRAVEL
- LANGUAGES
- EXERCISE RIDING, HUNTING, BRITISH EVENTING